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. December 19, 1976 &: 
2 ° ; 1 - Mr. Adems , cE : i ; ™ 

a . 1 - Mr. White pe aoe a eS y, . Atten: Mr. Frazier © 
C56 62P-/OFOESC. WIP 

Mr. Mlaroldtveisberg 
Coq d'Or’ Press ~~ D C, 
Route 8 a+ 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

. This is to acknowledge your letter addressed to the Deputy Attorney General, Departnent of Justice, which was referred to this Burcau and received on December 6th. 

For your infornation, we are presently av:aiting guidelines and instructions fron the Departnent of Justice regarding the implementation of the recently amended Freedoa of Information Act, which becones offective February 19, 1975, In the meantime, we are attempting to identify and locate the docunents in which you have expressed an interest, and will communicate with you concerning this in the near future. 

Sincerely yours, 

C. PA. Kelleg ° ~ ye. ae Bo ae 

Clarencod HM. Kelley : 4 an 
D§ rector . pees 

. : 1 = The Neputy Attorney General - Enclosure i ee a oo 1 - Bufile 62-115530 (FOI-REPLIFS) eo Tas 
hase 96. NOTE: See Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adams memorandum dated | See aan 12-17-74, captioned, "Freedom of Information Act. (FOIA) Request mee of Harold Weisberg.* 

ee 

ie, Ne PERS os HR ET 

pe
el
 

< 
F
E
 
e
S
 

oe
, 

v 
Net


